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TO: Assist. Schools Division Superintendent / 7 T

Chief- Curriculum Implementation Division

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Principals
All Others Concerned

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: September 4, 2018
SUBJECT: CONSULTATIVE MEETING FOR ESP OFFICERS

(STEPSEUR) Samahan ng mga Tagapagtaguyod
sa Edukasyon Pagpapakatao sa Sekondarya at
Elementarya

Please be advised that a consultative meeting for the ESP Officers STEPSEUR-
Samahan ng mga Tagapagtaguyod sa Edukasyon Pagpapakatao sa Sekondarya at
Elementarya will be held on September 5, 2018 Division Training Center at 2:00 pm.

Assessment of ESP teachers and learners’ performance as baseline to craft SY
2018-2019 ESP activities and interventions will be reviewed. Plans for the upcoming division
culminating program for Values Month Celebration and Bible Quiz will also be discussed.

Please allow the attendees and do administrative remedies on the classes that will
be affected on said schedule.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

FOR AND IN THE ABSENCE OF:

DR. LORNA G. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

DR.LOURDEé%‘.\gERVITO, CESE

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
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